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June 20t, 2024

Mr. Michael Ring, T.D.,
Constituency Office,
Quay Street,
Westport,

Co. Mayo,

F82 FT96.

RE:PQ 13597/24
“To ask the Minister for Health to provide details on all the engagements between the HSE and another
party in relation to Primary Care Centre, including correspondence sent or received, messages sent or

received, phone calls made or received, meetings held or other interactions; the dates of all these
engagements; the nature of these engagements; the details covered in each of these engagements; if the
information could be provided, in tabular form; and if he will make a statement on the matter”

Dear Deputy Ring

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have examined the
matter and the following outlines the position in Primary Care.

Following negotiations, the developer has accepted the original terms set out in the Agreement for Lease
and will return to site before the end of September 2024 to complete the project. We await a detailed
programme for recommencement and completion.

| trust this information is of assistance to you, but should you have any further queries please contact me.

Yours sincerely
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Mary Warde
Head of Primary Care Services
Galway, Mayo & Roscommon



